ORIGINAL

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF FLORIDA



| | | OCT 0 8 1999 |
|-------------------|----|------------------|
| KEVIN ROLLINSON, |) | CLERK, SQHQL |
| Petitioner, |) | Ву |
| |) | CASE NO. 96713 |
| VS. |) | case no. 96775 |
| STATE OF FLORIDA, | 'n | |
| Respondent. |) | |
| Respondent. |) | |
| |) | |
| | } | |

PETITIONER'S BRIEF ON JURISDICTION

RICHARD L. JORANDBY
Public Defender
15th Judicial Circuit of Florida
Criminal Justice Building
421 Third Street/6th Floor
West Palm Beach, Florida 33401
(561) 355-7600

JOSEPH R. CHLOUPEK
Assistant Public Defender
Florida Bar No. 434590
Attorney for Kevin Rollinson

PRELIMINARY STATEMENT

Petitioner, Kevin Rollinson, was the defendant in the prosecution in the Criminal Division of the Circuit Court of the Fifteenth Judicial Circuit, in and for Palm Beach County, Florida. Before the Fourth District court of Appeals, Respondent was Appellee, and Petitioner was Appellant. In the brief, the respective parties will be identified as they appear before this Court.

The following symbol will be used:

"R" Record on Appeal

"T" Transcript on Appeal.

CERTIFICATE OF TYPE AND SIZE

In accordance with the Florida Supreme Court Administrative Order, issued on July 13, 1998, and modeled after Rule 28-2 (d), Rules of the United States Court of Appeals for the Eleventh Circuit, counsel for Respondent hereby certifies that the instant brief has been prepared with 12 point Courier New type, a font that has 10 characters per inch.

STATEMENT OF THE CASE AND FACTS

Petitioner was charged by information with burglary of a structure, grand theft, and battery on a law enforcement officer; he was found guilty as charged on all counts after a jury trial (R 10-11, 109; T. 413). On Counts 1-2, Petitioner was sentenced to 34 months imprisonment; on Count 3, he was sentenced to 60 months prison pursuant to Florida Statutes, Section 775.082 (8) (a) (1) (1997) (R 122, 139, 151, 154; SR. 27-28).

Thereafter, Petitioner appealed his sentences to the Fourth District Court of Appeal (DCA), contending that Section 775.082 (8) (a) (1) violate the ex post facto, single subject, separation of powers, substantive due process, procedural due process, and equal protection provisions of the Florida Constitution. The Fourth DCA rejected Petitioner's constitutional challenges in toto, Rollinson v.State, Slip Opinion at pp. 1-6 (4th DCA, September 29, 1999). Petitioner filed his Notice of Intent to Invoke this Court's discretionary jurisdiction, under Florida Rule of Appellate Procedure 9.030 (a) (2) (a) (1), on October 1, 1999.

SUMMARY OF THE ARGUMENT

This Court should exercise its discretionary jurisdiction pursuant to Florida Rule of Appellate Procedure 9.030 (a) (2) (a) (1) to review the Fourth DCA's decision in Rollinson v. State, DCA No. 98-361 (Fla. 4th DCA, September 29, 1999), since that decision expressly upheld the constitutionality of Florida Statutes, Section 778.082 (8) (a) (1) (1997).

ARGUMENT

THIS COURT SHOULD EXERCISE ITS DISCRETIONARY JURISDICTION TO REVIEW THE FOURTH DCA'S DECISION IN ROLLINSON V. STATE, DCA NO. 98-631 (FLA. 4th DCA, SEPTEMBER 29, 1999) SINCE THAT DECISION EXPRESSLY UPHELD THE CONSTITUTIONALITY OF FLORIDA STATUTES, SECTION 778.082 (8) (a) (1) (1997).

Under Florida Rule of Appellate Procedure 9.030 (a) (2) (a) (1), this Court has discretionary jurisdiction to review decisions by District Courts of Appeal that "expressly declare valid a state statute." In Petitioner's case, the Fourth DCA upheld Florida Statutes, Section 775.082 (8) (a) (1)(1997), the "Prison Releasee Reoffender Act," despite Petitioner's contention that this statute violated various provisions of the Florida Constitution concerning laws with ex post facto impact, the single subject requirement, separation of powers between the executive and judicial branches of government, as well as substantive and procedural due process, and equal protection.

Under such circumstances, where a statute is upheld despite substantial constitutional challenge, this Court should exercise its discretionary jurisdiction to review the DCA decision rejecting such constitutional challenges, seg. Warren v. State, 572 So.2d 1376, 1377 (Fla. 1991) reviewing State v. Warren, 558 So.2d 88(Fla. 2d DCA 1990) (vagueness challenge to statute prohibiting keeping a "house of ill fame . . . , for the purpose of prostitution or lewdness;" Supreme Court reviewed statute upheld by 2d DCA, finding statute void for vagueness).

As a consequence, Petitioner requests this Court exercise its discretionary jurisdiction under Florida Rule of Appellate Procedure 9.030 (a)(2) (a) (1) to review Rollinson v. State, DCA No. 98-631(Fla. 4th DCA, September 29,1999).

CONCLUSION

This Court should accept jurisdiction to review Rollinson v.

State, DCA No. 98-631 (Fla. 4th DCA, September 29, 1999).