ORIGINAL

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF FLORIDA

)

)

)

FILED DEBBIE CAUSSEAUX

OCT	29	1999	
CLERK, SM	PRE	A COURT	^

KEVIN	ROLLINSON,	

Petitioner,

vs.

.

Case No.: 96,713

STATE OF FLORIDA,

Respondent.

BRIEF OF RESPONDENT ON JURISDICTION

ROBERT A. BUTTERWORTH Attorney General

Tallahassee, Florida

CELIA A. TERENZIO

Assistant Attorney General Bureau Chief, West Palm Beach Florida Bar No. 656879

LESLIE T. CAMPBELL

Assistant Attorney General Florida Bar No. 0066631 1655 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd. Suite 300 West Palm Beach, FL 33401-2299 Telephone: (561) 688-7759

Counsel for Respondent

CASE NO. 98-1687

BARRY STRINGER v. STATE OF FLORIDA

CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTEP PERSONS

PRELIMINARY STATEMENT

Petitioner, Kevin Rollinson, was the defendant in the trial court and appellant before the Fourth District Court of Appeal. He will be referred to herein as "Petitioner" or "Defendant". Respondent, the State of Florida, was the prosecution in the trial court and appellee on appeal. As such, the State will be referred to herein as "Respondent" or "the State". Reference to the record on appeal will be by the symbol "R", reference to the transcripts will be by the symbol "T", reference to any supplemental record or transcripts will be by the symbols "SR[vol.]" or "ST[vol.]", and reference to Petitioner's brief on Jurisdiction will be by the symbol "JB", followed by the appropriate page numbers. The attached appendix consists of the opinion entered by the Fourth District Court of Appeal in O<u>llinson v. State</u>, 24 Fla. L. Weekly D2253 (Fla. 4th DCA, September 29, 1999).

STATEMENT OF THE CASE AND FACTS

Subject to the following additions, corrections, and/or clarifications set forth below, and in the argument portion of this brief which are necessary to resolve the legal issue presented upon appeal, the State accepts Petitioner's statement of the case and facts for purposes of this review.

The Fourth District Court of Appeal ("Fourth District") did not reach Petitioner's constitutional challenge based upon a violation of the single subject requirement. Instead, the Fourth District found Petitioner did not have standing to make such challenge because his crime was committed after the re-enactment of the statute. <u>Rollinson</u>, 24, Fla. L. Weekly at D2254.

SUMMARY OF THE ARGUMENT

This Court has discretionary jurisdiction to review the instant case with the exception of the issue of the single subject challenge under Article III, section 6 of the Florida Constitution. Review of the single subject challenge is not necessary as the Fourth District did not uphold expressly the constitutionality of section 775.082(8)(a)(1), Florida Statutes on this basis. Further, the merits of the single subject constitutional challenge was not reached because the Fourth District found Petitioner had no standing to make such a claim. Finally, in Younq v. State, 719 so. 2d 1010 (Fla. 4th DCA 1998), rev denied, 727 So. 2d 915 (Fla. 1999), this court declined review where a single subject challenge was made against section 775.082, Florida Statutes. As such, this Court need not accept jurisdiction of the single subject challenge.

ARGUMENT

THIS COURT MAY EXERCISE ITS DISCRETIONARY JURISDICTION TO REVIEW THE DECISION ENTERED IN ROLLINSON V. STATE, 24 FLA. L. WEEKLY D2253 4TH DCA, SEPTEMBER 29, 1999) IN WHICH (FLA. SECTION 775.082(8)(a)1, FLORIDA STATUTES WAS EXPRESSLY UPHELD AS NOT VIOLATIVE OF THE EX POST FACTO, SEPARATION OF POWERS, SUBSTANTIVE PROCEDURAL DUE PROCESS, AND EQUAL AND THIS COURT SHOULD NOT PROTECTION CLAUSES. JURISDICTION TO REVIEW THE SINGLE ACCEPT SUBJECT REOUIREMENT CHALLENGE AS THE COURT BELOW FOUND PETITIONER HAD NO STANDING TO MAKE THIS CHALLENGE. (restated)

The State agrees that this Court has discretionary under Florida Rule of Appellate Procedure 9.030(a)(2)(A)(i) with respect to the (1) ex post facto, (2) separation of powers, (3) substantive due process, (4) equal protection, and (5) procedural due process challenges to section 775.082(8)(a)1, Florida Statues (1997). However, the State disagrees respectfully that this Court has jurisdiction to review the single subject challenge.

Pursuant to Rule 9.030(a)(2)(A)(i), this Court has discretionary jurisdiction to review district court decisions which "<u>expressly</u> declare valid a state statute." In the instant case, the Fourth District opined:

> Rollinson committed his offense on July 19, codified as The Act was section 1997. 775.082(8) on May 30, 1997. Rollinson does not have standing to make a constitutional challenge to his sentence pursuant to the Act on grounds that it violates the single subject requirement of Article III, Section 6 of the Florida Constitution because "his offense[s] occurred subsequent to the reenactment of the chapter law into the Florida Statues."

<u>Williams v. State</u>, 729 So. 2d 1005, 1006 (Fla. 4th DCA 1999). This Court has previously held that the Act does not violate the single subject requirement of Article III. <u>See un q</u> v. State, 719 So. 2d 1010 (Fla. 4th DCA 1998), rev. denied, 727 So. 2d 915 (Fla. 1999).

<

this Rollinson, 24 Fla. L. Weekly at D2254. Based upon not District upholding the announcement, the Fourth was constitutionality of the statute expressly. Moreover, it was recognized that this Court had rejected review of the single subject challenge to section 775.082(8)(a) in Young. Hence, there is no basis for accepting jurisdiction to review the single subject challenge presented by Petitioner in this case.

CONCLUSION

Wherefore, based on the foregoing arguments and the authorities cited therein, Respondent respectfully agrees this Court has discretionary jurisdiction to review the constitutional challenges raised below with the exception of the single subject challenge to section 775.082(8)(a).